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58 March 15, 2013
mb/cip/gbr ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE 10:30 A.M.

Please do everything you can to assist in the
passage of S.B. 1016, AN ACT REGULATING THE
PLANTING AND SALE OF RUNNING BAMBOO. Thank
you very much.

SENATOR MEYER: Thank you, Louise. Your passion is
well-noted. Just before you. leave, just see
if the members have any questions.

Yes, Representative Sear.

REP. SEAR: I'm sorry. I just have a quick
question and it's for my edification and for
the committee as well. Is running bamboo the
same thing as we call Japanese Knot Weed?

LOUISE FABRYKIEWICZ: No way.

REP. SEAR: No, because we locally have -- in our
municipality have -- are taking great efforts
to try to control that. 1Is that a totally
different species?

LOUISE FABRYKIEWICZ: Do you want the long answer?

REP. SEAR: No, just a clarification. 8So it
actually is a different --

LOUISE FABRYKIEWICZ: Oh, way different.
REP. SEAR: Okay.
LOUISE FABRYKIEWICZ: Way different.
REP. SEAR: Thank you.
SENATOR MEYER: Okay. Thank you, Louise.
Our next witness is Representative Rose.

REP. ROSE: Good afternoon, Chairman Meyer, Hf’Sr]qﬂ
Chairman Gentile, honorable members of the
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Environment Committee. I'm here today to
testify in strong support of H.B. 5799, AN ACT
REQUIRING PET BOARDING FACILITIES AND KENNELS
TO DISPLAY THEIR LICENSE NUMBERS ON ALL FORMS
OF ADVERTISING. The problem that this bill
addresses was brought to my attention by
several boarding facilities throughout the
state of Connecticut and during my
investigation of private facilities, which --
i.e., homes, I discovered very disturbing
facts.

Licensed boarding facilities in the state of
Connecticut, they're licensed through the DCP.
They are -- they carry business insurance.
They're zoned. They pay state sales tax.

They pay all of their business associated
expenses and taxes. Many people right now are
advertising for pet boarding within their
homes. I've included in my testimony on
several pages from some of the websites that
allow the advertising of home boarding
facilities. 1In reading some of these ads,
people are administering medications to
people's pets without having any kind of
medical background or training.

If my dog is boarded in someone's home and God
forbid runs out the door and gets hit by a car
or runs away, I have no recourse because these
people aren't licensed and don't carry the
insurance. The bill proposes that the
boarding facilities would provide a license
number in all of their advertising. This is
very similar to what the contractors do when
they go to place an ad in the newspapers.

They newspaper cannot allow them to advertise
unless they provide their license number. I
trust that you'll recognize that this consumer
protection bill will provide pet owners in our
state some form of protection and I thank you
for your consideration.
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let's change the bill so it bans all puppies
or rabbits or cats, I would say, frankly, I
think that's a, that would be a radical
departure from what the proposal is. That
would be best done next session also.

Let's have a bill raised, and then we can have
a public hearing. Everyone is properly
noticed so that we can come here, and we'll
argue against that approach. But you have our
statement, and I've outlined in here the
number of ways that PIJAC is recognized for
working to make sure that pets that are sold
meet standards.

The Federal Animal Welfare Act has a lot of
the provisions that are listed in the bill and
it actually more so as far as standards that
pets, as far as their treatment. And only
pets that are sold from breeders that are
certified by the Department of Agriculture can
come in here in Connecticut. So that would
complete my testimony, and I'd be happy to
answer any questions.

SENATOR MEYER: Okay. Thank you, Dave.
DAVID BOOMER: Okay.

SENATOR MEYER: All right. Our next witness is
under a different bill. 1It's under the bill
that requires kennels to display their license
numbers, and we have one witness, and that's
Robert Mickolyzck, Mickolyzck.

ROBERT MICKOLYZCK: Thank you, Senator and
Commissioners and Environmental Committee for
letting us give my speech here. This bill,
I'm in favor of this bill, because it's all
the Internet companies and businesses --

SENATOR MEYER: Do you want me to (inaudible)?
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ROBERT MICKOLYZCK: -- the Rover.com, Care.com,
Dogvacay, and people advertising on
Craigslist.

SENATOR MEYER: (Inaudible) .

ROBERT MICKOLYZCK: They need to be stopped. These

companies are located out of the state, and
they find people to open up their homes and do
home boarding, and then they're paid, the
money is all funneled through PayPal to
companies in California, and they take a
commission and send the homeowners the
balance, you know, what, you know, a fee for
doing what they do at home.

They don't follow the regulations the boarding
kennels follow, daycare, you know, who are all
inspected and everything else, and none of
these homes are inspected. They're not
insured. They're probably not doing it,
they're not zoning compliant within town.
Somebody gets bit or a dog escapes, they
probably don't have insurance to cover it like
we all do. They're not licensed by the state.

The state is losing the revenue for the state
license, or they're not- collecting sales tax,
which the state is losing a lot of money on
that, you know, or paying workman's comp,
business taxes. The boarding kennel industry,
they all have standards for vaccinations for
rabies, distemper, Bordatella, which is kennel
cough. And I don't know if there's people,
you know, that if they require this at their
homes, and, you know, they're following all
that.

You know, I know the state, you know, the
Department of Agriculture will probably need
extra people to help enforce the, this bill if



182 March 15, 2013
mb/cip/gbr ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE 10:30 A.M.

it's passed just to follow up on complaints
that are, people that are still doing the
at-home boarding in non-licensed facilities.
And just thanks for listening. That's all I
had to say. Are there any questions?

SENATOR MEYER: No, your testimony is helpful and
supportive. We appreciate it. Any questions
by Members of the Committee? Nope. Thank
you, sir.

ROBERT MICKOLYZCK: All right. Thank you.

SENATOR MEYER: Okay. Our next witness is Eric
Hammerling. I don't see Eric here.

A VOICE: (Inaudible).
SENATOR MEYER: Claire Cain is stuck in traffic.
A VOICE: (Inaudible) .
SENATOR MEYER: Okay. Sandy Breslin, I saw you.

SANDY BRESLIN: (Inaudible) in the interest of time
{(inaudible) .

SENATOR MEYER: Oh.
SANDY BRESLIN: (Inaudible) .

SENATOR MEYER: I think the Committee knows your
views.

A VOICE: (Inaudible).
SENATOR MEYER: Representative Bowles. I'm sorry.
REP. BOWLES: She should be given a round of

applause for taking that step. I certainly
appreciate it. Thank you very much.
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I am writing to say that | fully support Bill HB-5799 requiring boarding facilities and kennels to
display their license number on all forms of advertising.

debbie decarvalho
manager at :

Town House for Dogs and Cats
1040 Post Road East
Westport, CT 06880
203-227-3276

Have a Blessed Day

IDebbie [
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| am writing to say that | fully support Bill HB-5799 requiring boarding facilities and kennels to
display their license number on all forms of advertising.

Mel Goldman
Owner of:

Town House for Dogs and Cats
1040 Post Road East
Westport, CT 06880
203-227-3276
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1 am writing to say that | fully support Bill HB-5799 requiring boarding facilities and kennels to
display their license number on all forms of advertising.

Sandra Goldman
Owner of:

Town House for Dogs and Cats
1040 Post Road East
Westport, CT 06880
203-227-3276
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My name is Dawn Hubeny and 1 own a dog daycare, boarding, training and grooming facility in
Bristol, CT called Camp Canine LLC. Iam in favor of this bill.

Any legitimate kennel business would not have a probrlem providing their license number when
advertising,

We need anyone that is providing this type of service to follow the same rules regarding zoning,
licensing, and taxes.

Thanks for you time,

Dawn Hubeny
Camp Canine LLC
74 Broderick RD
Bristol, CT 06010

5799
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| support bill hb-5799 Glenn Grover Oronoque kennel derby ct 06418 203-735-3624

Sent from my iPhone
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1 am wnting this in request that standards of care with strict oversight be set up for all rescue groups and
those housing dogs for purchase or adoption within the state of CT. I am an animal lover and have
always adopted rescue dogs. 1 was under the naive understanding that all rescue groups were created
equal, and anyone who adopted out rescue dogs, must be good. In my years of volunteering and in
being exposed to this explosive money making industry I have unfortunately found out very differently.

To Whom It May Concern:

Many (not all) operate under the guise of helping these poor, vulnerable and voiceless souls are really
only profit motivated and would do whatever it takes to be sure that their profit margins are realized
especially at the expense of these animals.

In general there is no oversight or regulations that guide these facilities, and even if someone become
aware or suspects negligence or abuse of any type there Is no way to have it formally and judiciously
investigated.

Why not have some type of oversight and enforcement of standard regulations amongst all groups who
deal with animals? Why not a formal way for those suspecting abuse and neglect to have a governing
body with some real "bite" to do something about it?

I am asking you to dig deep into your heart and do something meaningful to institute basic standards of
care to help these animals. They cannot help themselves and without appropriate laws and guidelines,
we who care deeply and want to help, cannot make meaningful changes or help these animals either.
Please put appropriate legislation in place that would create accountability at all levels for these animals.
Someone needs to be their voice!

Eileen Thoma
Pleasant View Road
Thomaston, CT 06787

5799
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Robert Mickolyzck
From: Robert Mickolyzck
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 6:20 PM
To: ‘env testimony@cga.ct gov'
Subject: HB 5799

Commissioners
This bill needs to be passed so the internet companies/businesses, (Rover.com, Care.com, Dogvacay.com, and

craigslist/pets, to name just a few), can be stopped. Some of these companies are located out of CT and they
just find people that are willing to open their homes up to take pets in while the owners are at work or are
away for days, weeks, or a month at a time. These internet companies/businesses have no idea of the CT
regulations for boarding/daycare/grooming. ’

So therefore these internet/businesses:

1) they are not zoned to do boarding in homes

2) they most likely are not insured if somebody gets bit or if a pet escapes

3) they are not LICENSED BY THE STATE, which = lost revenue

4) they are not COLLECTING SALES TAX on daycare or pet boarding, which = a lot of unclaimed revenue dollars
S ) they are not paying workman'’s comp

6) they are not paying business tax

7) they may not even be following vaccine regulations for boarding/daycare

Also, Ray Conners, at the Department of Agriculture, would need extra employees to help enforce these new
policies, which | understand they’re already understaffed.

Thanks for listening and | hope this bill "HB 5799" will be passed and enforced, so these internet
companies/businesses can be stopped and they will not continue to hurt the Commercial
Boarding/Daycare/Grooming businesses that have been in operation for years.

Regards

Bob Mickolyzck

Owner

Snowflake Pet Center

Family Owned & Operated since 1969
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Wathngford Babysilters | Waterbury Babysiters | Wesl Hariford Babysitters | Weston Babysiters | Wesiport Babygitters | Wilton Babysitters

all Conneetcus

Where to Find Us

wtawve

ABOUT SSL Click here for
CERTIFICATES 080 Dusiness Review

About Us Sheila's Blog Help Safety Center Careers
2mor Car. res Chuld Care & Othes Compant Employee Benefils Programs Goverpment & Milary  Affihates

Iemms of Usa Povagy Pohey Site Map Capada  United Kinadom

Care corr goes not employ recommend Or andorse any care provider o cara seeker nor sl responuble for the conduct of any <are providar ur care seeker Care com
orovides n osenation and tools 1o nelp care seekers and care proJders connect and make nformed deasions Howeser each indiidual is solely responsibte for sefectng
an appropnats care provider ar core seekf lor themselves or thay Amilies and for g with afl app! laws i ¢ with any employ iney
e<lpbhish Care com does nol provide medical agvice diagnosis or treatment or engage i anv conduc! Ihal requires a professional license

Care com ha!ps you find local child care special needs corg jutonng sentof care pel carg, housekeaping and other serices
Senrch our hisiings of babysitters, nann1qgs petsiters Lutgrs Ana oiher caregivers

Care com and "There fof you” are senwce marks or ragisiered servica marks of Caro com, Inc R 2007-2013 Care cem Inc All nghts raserved

https://www.care.com/visitor/captureSearchBar.do?care=pet-care-pet-sitting-dog-walking 3/14/2013
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new haven pet services classifieds - craigslist Page 2 of 6

®

Dog Traincr Available - (CT)

Sun Mar 10

Jan's Dog Care and Walking - (New Haven Wooster Sq )

Veterinary Ear Drops -

R U Looking for a Pet/House Sitter while away? - (Stfd, Milford, All Havens, Shoreline) pic

T.L.C4 YOURPET -(CT)

Free puppies - (Westville ) pic

Sat Mar 09

Male Kittens - (CT)

PROFESSIONAL DOG WALKING/PET SITTING SERVICES - (EAST ROCK/ALL HAVENS) pic map

Fri Mar 08

! Harmony Animal Home Care - (New Haven/ Shoreline)

$20 a day in home dog sitting - (Milford, CT) img
PET SITTING / PET CARE - (ALL CT)

Thu Mar 07
Poop Patrol - (New Haven County)

Wed Mar 06
Dog Walking Service - (Milford area) pic

Mon Mar 04

* DOG WALKING ANY WEATHER?* - (miiford ct range)

Female short-haired pointer for free - (CT)

Ricky's Animal Care - (Milford, Stratford )

O Sun Mar 03

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/ 3/14/2013




002345

o T
new haven pet services classnﬁeds 4 [aqg”l@/,o/ Page 1 of 6
m{d‘s’u
CL > new haven > services offered > pet services ~[help][post]
pet services
search for: in: pet services ~ (aSearehs) ® title @ entire post
Flhas image

[ ask for references! ] [ EFF ]
[ AVOIDING SCAMS ]
[ PERSONAL SAFETY ] [CL {tv} ] [blog]

Thu Mar 14

Pet Home Care - (CT) img

Wed Mar 13

Don't let this happen to you... - (East Rock Neighborhood) pic

East Rock Dog Walk - (New Haven CT) pic

East Rock Dog Walk - pet services - (East Rock Neighborhood) pic

Kate's Pet Care - (Milford,New Haven)
Kate's Pet Care - (Milford,New Haven)

Dog walker/cat care - (Milford,New Haven)

Shelby's House - A Canine Camp - (Newington, CT) pic map

Tue Mar 12

Great Gifts Hip Pet Portraits! - (Bridgeport, CT) img

Mancuso's Dog Walking & Sitting - (Clinton) pic

Does vour pet need an MRI? - (West Hartford, CT) pic map

Mon Mar 11

LIZZIE'S HELPING HANDS - (New Haven)

LIZZIE'S HELPING HANDS - (New Haven)

Dog Trainer available - (CT)

~whttp//meWhaven’craigslistorg/pas/ 3/14/2013
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new haven pet services classifieds - craigslist Page 3 of 6

ADVENTURES 2 RUN (FOR DOGS!) - (New Haven,North Haven, West Haven,Hamden,East Haven,Branford,)

Sat Mar 02

Biodegradable Dog Poop Bags for Sale --- T'lushable -

Fri Mar 01

Experienced Dog / Pet Sitter / Overnight Care - (Branford / Shoreline)

Mava's Dog Training - (Oxford)

Thu Feb 28

Poop Patrol - (New Haven County)

Wed Feb 27

Purrfect Pet Sitting - (Wallingford and Surrounding Areas)

Tue Feb 26
cat groomer - (ct)
Pet Sitting,., horses too! - (New Haven Area)

Mon Feb 25

Professional petsitter/dog walker/catsitter - (New Haven, Hamden, North Haven, East Hav) pic

Sun Feb 24

fish tank - pic
Sat Feb 23

Experienced Dog / Pet Sitter / Overnight Care - (Branford / Shoreline)

Fri Feb 22

Pet Home Care - (Shoreline Ct) img

Professional Pet Sitter Necded - (New Haven/ Valley Area)

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/ 3/14/2013
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new haven pet services classifieds - craigslist Page 4 of 6

Expericnced Dog / Pet Sitter / Overnight Care - (Branford / Shoreline)

Shelby's House - A Canine Camp - (Newington, CT) pic map

Thu Feb 21

extra care dog walking - (milford) map

Wed Feb 20

Pet/House sitter - (North Guilford/Durham)

Expernienced Dog / Pet Sitter / Overnight Care - (Branford / Shoreline)

Sat Feb 16

East Rock Dog Walk - (East Rock neighborhood) pic

Need a Pet Sitter? Dog Walker? Pet Transportation? - (Wallingford) pic

Bark Busters - Home Dog Training - (New Haven County) pic ung

Fri Feb 15

Dog Grooming -In School (Free) -

Thu Feb 14

Dog walker/Cat care - (Milford,New Haven)

$80/night Traveling Dog Sitter! - Professional Pet Sitting ¥ - (Cheshire, CT) pic img

Wed Feb 13

Dog Trainer Looking for work. - (CT)

Experienced Dog / Pet Sitter / Overnight Care - (Branford / Shoreline)

Tue Feb 12

Looking for Help in dog breeding and information -

0 Mon Feb 11

$30 In Home or Traveling Dog Sitter! - (West Haven) img

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/ 3/14/2013
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new haven pet services classifieds - craigslist Page 5 of 6

Sun Feb 10

Barbara's cat sitting_service - (New Haven and surrounding towns) pic
g

Doy and Small Animal Sitter. Animal lover and experienced! - (New Haven, Woodbridge, Hamden, etc) pic

Kate's Pet Care - (Milford,New Haven)

Sat Feb 09
Professional Pet Sitting - (Cheshire, CT)
Fri Feb 08
Pit bull - (New H:clven ct) pic
Wed Feb 06

Large Animal Services -

O Tue Feb 05

Dog Groomer/In Your Home - (West Hartford to Southbury)

Vet Tech Here for Your Pet Needs! - (Fairfield County)

Dog Walker/Pet Keeper - (New Milford/Sherman/Brookfield/Newtown) pic

Mon Feb 04

DOG GROOMING - (BRIDGEPORT, CT) pic map

Looking for a dog walker or pet sitter? - (New Haven) pic

Sun Feb 03

Pet Sitter and/or Walker - (waterbury area) map

Experienced Dog / Pet Sitter / Overmight Care - (Branford / Shoreline)

Sat Feb 02

(’ Your Pet Will Be Happy Here! - (West Haven) ing

~~ Pet Cap/Sunvisor-—~7 99 - pic

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/ ' 3/14/2013
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new haven pet services classifieds - craigslist Page 6 of 6

@

Thu Jan 31

Dog Caregiver Needed! - (Branford-New Haven) pic

Wed Jan 30

9¢ $25/night Dog-Sitting In My Home! - Your dog will be happy with u - (Downtown New Haven)

img map

Quality Dog Training - pic

Professional Dog Walker & Pel Sitter - (East Rock & New Haven County) pic

Tue Jan 29

Doy Caretaker Needed - (Branford-NewHaven) pic

NICOLES PAWS AND PET CARE - (SOUTHERN CT) pic

/ fee RSS (2)

Copyright © 2013 craigslist, inc. ' terms of use privacy feedback

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/ 3/14/2013
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Pet Sitting In My Home Page { of |

CL > hartford > ail services offered > pet services

—

l Reply_] s 3013297766 a sery crmyshisg ore - flag ™ mseateponzed probibited span bestof Poacd 2043401 12 4 AV DT

Pet Sitting In My Home (New Britain, CT)

I am a huge dog lover. [ am a firm believer that kennels stress out dogs that are
not used t0 being in them. and [ don't understand the extra charges for walks
and bigger cages. and 50% of the time. noone is there from 7 p.m. to 7 a.m.

1 will do almost anything you require for your dogs' needs. | am usually home
24/7. and when [ do go oul, it is only for a couple of hours. Your dog can sleep
on m)l'_ bed, crate or wherever they prefer. | have over an acre fenced-in

yard. The dogs can go in and out wWhenever they like, Inside [ have hardwood
and tile floors which are easy to clean up (in case of an accident).l do not take
paper trained dogs and dogs that are not housetrained. 1 have a 5-year-old black
pug that was a rescue whom gets along well with other dogs and cats.

| have experience with giving dog meds also it nceded. I have been in this
business about 6yrs and have had dog owners say that their dogs were
depressed after commg home from my house. [ would ask thatr:,'ou bring your
vets papers of proof of rabies and all vaccinations, plus recent Frontline Plus or
equivilent tick & flea protection a must My goal is for the owner to drop off
his/her pet and feel good about it. Then for Pugsley and m;gselfand your pet(s)
to have a nice vacation also! You would have no worries it you leave your pet
with me. Your dog would be very lucky to stay here!

http://hattford,craigslist.org/pas/3613297766.html 3/14/2013
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Experienced Dog / Pet Sitter / Overnight Care : Page 1 of 1

@

CL > pew haven > all services offered > pet services

e
I_Reply Jl?--‘-u-‘nﬁ(ﬂ 3437 Legeme s cragshsgprg M flae & puseategonized prolubiied psin Bestof  Posicd 20050201 FU2AMEST

Experienced Dog / Pet Sitter / Overnight Care (Branford / Shoreline)

| am an expenienced dog / petsitter offening dog waltking: cat care. grooming, play tme. hiter scooping. feedings. giving medications and other services
as requested at vour home | also ofter overnight care i my home for your busimess trips and vacations at a rate of’$23 per day Dogs love coming here
50 have manv excellent references from many happy steady customers Please email of calt anyume Christine (203)988-2412

* Lovanon Brantord - Shoreline
o '~ NOT ok to contact this posier with senvices or other conumercia) mterests

Posting 1D 3286154370 Posted 2015402 13 L O2AMLST  emal jo atnenyd

Copynght © 2013 craigshst inc terms of use privacy feedback

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/3556154371 .html 3/14/2013
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Pet Care Services Page | of |

L > hartford > all services offered > pet services .

—
Reply | dcdvd- 367699318 idven cruushis o ! Nap L' puseatenonized protibud spam _besy of Posted 2001401 12 3 RPALEDT
, Seply g - puscateponized prohubied spem

Pet Care Services (Central CT)

Serving central C1since 1996 Love Your Pets Animal Care provides quality and loving care for your pets Scervices include dog walking pet taxs
small animal care overight stays boarding care of the pet with special needs (diabetes clderly pets ) temporary assigninenls or permanent care
Insured and bonded Visit us at www loveyourpetsanimaleare com or call 860-343-3307

e | ocation Central C1

o 's NOT ok 10 contact this poster with services of other commercial interests

Posting 1D 1676993 181 Posted 2013-03.12 4 S8PNLEDT  gmml (o 3 ingag

Copynght ® 2013 craigshst, inc terms of use pnvacy feedback

http://hartford.craigslist.org/pas/3676993181.html 3/14/2013
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PET SITTING & DOG WALKING Page 1 of |

_(_‘,L > partford > ail services offered > pet services

Reph 1o we botow flag ¥ anscateponsed probuibied spam best ut Postud 21010312 2 1PN EDE
PET SITTING & DOG WALKING (Plainville-Bristol-Southington-Farmington-W.Htfd)

tofter dog walking services along with pet sitting services for dogs ats and other smatl anunals including birds
1 am a mature responsible adalt with excellent personal and produssional reterences | am extremely aflordable and my chients love me!

PLEASE CONTACT IFAN A1 860-916-31135 or EMATL martinjean22447yahuo com

Dog Walking Only $10 (morming lunch or dinner walks avadable- vou choose!)

Dog Suting -lor vacation goers of a weekend get-away{iwice or three umes a day o vour house to teed dog et outside/walk ete) Quoted upon request
Cat Situng (twice a day to vour house (o feed cat/cats and change hiter box) Quoted upon request

All other small animal sitting as needed

C
Wecekly and Daily rates avaitable for long term customers

» docanon Planille-Bristol-Soutungton-1 ammngton-W Hetd
e 1N NOT ok 1o contact this poster with senviees or other commercial mterests

Posting 1) 676582488 Posted 2013 03-12 218PM EDT emad 1 a triend

No contact imfo?

1 the poster didn't include a phone number, email or
other contact info. crargslist can notify them via email jaSendNatet,

Copynght ® 2013 craigshist inc terms of use privacy {eedback

http://hartford.craigslist.org/pas/3676585488.htm| 3/14/2013
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Shelby's House - A Canine Camp Page 1 of 1

CL > new haven > all services offered > pet services

Reply | nimbp-36 145339810 sers wrmgabist pri ! tlay ¥ puseagpopzed prohybucd pam bestof Posid 2101 11 6 SIAREADE

Shelby's House - A Canine Camp (Newington, CT)

g} .

~03, JNEWINGTON
) ?
' »

A &
c’efgz\m‘“
Powered by L eafief~ Terms

{ndian Hill Road at Robbins Strect

Do you have a trnip planined bul aren’t sure where (o leave your dog” This is a great alternative 1o a traditional hennel, offering dog boarding in our

‘ home My home 1s clean & safe with a large fenced-n yard Our fanuly members incdude a sentor Lab named Shelby and a | year old Shih Tzu pup
named Hank | also have 2 children - a 9 v/o son and a 3 y/o daughter with my husband Both of my children are very comfortable around dogs as long
as the dog 1s child-friendly We. as a family  trv to ensure that your best triend teaves here wanting to come backh Because we only host one famuly ata
ume we can tator our home to your dogs needs Docs your dog hike to play & go for walks or does he {ike o lounge in the sun? Fetch obsessed or
preters a mice bone? We tn 1o make the stay as lamiliar & comfortable as we can | am a here full-time and do not leave o go to ajob | am also fully
msured pet first-aid certified & a member of the National Assoviation of Protessional Pet Sitters |.ctiers of recommendation available upon request For
more mformation please visit us at www shelby shouse-acanmecamp com or "like” us on Facebook - www facebook com/ShelbysHouse ACamneCamp
Please fecl free to schedule o meet & greet 1if vou thunk this may be a good it for your dog!

Indian Hyll Road a1 Rohbiees Steeet opple oy waboo man®

* lowation Newmpton C1
« 1ts NOT ok to contact this poster with senvices or other commercial mierests

Posting ID 36843931 Posted 201 05215 6 SIAMEDT gt 10 o (ngad

Copynght ® 2013 craigshst inc terms of use pnvacy feedback

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/364454398 1 .htm] 3/14/2013
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Pet Home Care Page [ of 1

CL > new haven > all services offered > pet services

‘ Reply, ‘ka - 3660299830@en ,cragstist org ! Mag Y unsestegorzed peotubind spam besg of Posied 201 s 1 6 STANFDT

Pet Home Care (CT)

¥

ur Pet's Mnd®

Giving vou the education and support you need to mahe your home more pet friendly
In home pet care. post surgery care admnistering medications walking dogs providing tun compassion. nutrition and hehavioral consulting
Making it effortless for you w have a balance between your busy lite and your loving pet's hife
The care and knowledge you will gmn from | larmony Ammal Care will help vou be a much more proacuve pet owner
Reasonable rates and excellent care tor vour pet
Providing care for your pets while you're at work or on vacation
* Active PS]Pet Satters Tnternational” member
*Care com 1egistered member

Lstabhshed service provider since 2000

| esles Richter - Hlome care Tech
203 871 71359

» Location CT

= 1ty NOT ok to contact this paster with services o other commeraial imteresis

Posting IR 3060290830 Pasted 2013 03-14 6 STAMEDT  cmml jo o tnend

Copynght © 2013 craigshst inc terms of use privacy feedback

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/3660299830.html 3/14/2013
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PROFESSIONAL DOG WALKING/PET SITTING SERVICES Page 1 of |

CL > new haven > all services offered > pet services

‘ Reply ‘c.n wockpucaress nml gom flag ™! nuscategorized probibited »pmn _best o Poutcd 01 21748 K JNAR LN

PROFESSIONAL DOG WALKING/PET SITTING SERVICES (EAST ROCK/ALL HAVENS)

R . ,,,,’; f’?{ ;‘- \,\;\‘K F 4 .. »,. ‘7 ;r R
o Jan . . . . }u oo 3
? - i ‘ ettt i

‘t AN .
"V’ —~ ) T
NS
L
'NEW HAVEN
e ’ ’
RN , N

Orange St at Edwards SI

1 am an enthusiastic. very active. educated. female who loves spending time with your pets when vou can not

I have 20 years of volunteering & rescue experience with cats & dogs, and have been professionally walhing & siting for almost a vear full ume
| am absolutely expertenced. confident. & capable of basic traiming shills also

I am veny comfortable with all size & breed of dog. all cats, terrets and reptiles

| am very gentle with special needs pets and give medications with ease

My rates are verv reasonable

I have several professional and personal references

Plcase don't hesitate to email me to schedule a free consultation

Orange St at Edwards St qopsle map) abe mapy

« Lowation EASTROCK/ALL HAVENS
o W' NOT ok to contact this poster with sen ices or other commercial siercesis

Posing 1D 36095002 Posied 2013 0309 R 2O\M ST ¢mul to 4 friend

Copynght @ 2013 craigslist inc terms of use privacy feedback

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/3603193002.htm! 3/14/2013
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Purrfect Pet Sitting Page 1 of 1

CL > new haven > all services offered > pet services

|,mReply dbw2p-36 1673429 @se 1y wrpislisg or o o™ wuseatenonzed prolubied spun best of Pacted 031412 27 % IDAMTST
Purrfect Pet Sitting (Wallingford and Surrounding Areas)

Are vou planning a trip awav from home” Worried about boardmg your amimals’ Why board when they can stay at home?
Purrteet Pet Sitting otfers at home Pet Care at a reasonable price

Services Offered
I per day multiple visits and overnight stays
Feeding, clean up manl pick up watening of plants

Contact me todas for i free Meet and Greet Appomntment and quote

e Locwron Wallinglord and Surrounding Arcas
« 1t's NOT ok 10 contact this poster with senaces or other conmercial ingerests

Poshng [D 46711209 Pasted 2043.02-27 & J9AM EST mml e 4 ngn

Copynght © 2013 craigshst inc terms of use prnvacy feedback

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/3646734299.html 3/14/2013
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Dog Boarding & Dog Sitters { Rover.¢ofn’ Page 1 of 1

Need Help? Cali 1-(888)-453-7889 Join the Rover Commumity Like Us ’3 Follow Us §

: Search How it Works Why Rover? FAQ SgniIn Sign Up

FIND YOUR PERFECT DOG SITTER

Where Are You ? enter your iocation - ) Ve[e"'nary aceess 24x7 ,
Check-In  mm/ad/yyyy Trustcloud™ verified sitters
Check-Out  mm/dd/yyyy Peace of Mind Protection

Dog Size selectone

Your Dog Prefers to sleep over

SIT. STAY.

» FOR DOG OWNERS -

Find your perfect dogsitter
Book your Rover stay

Enjoy text & photo updates

Learn More Rover.com top Cities
93,967 e like this Be the first
Dog Boarding FAQ Anaheim Denver Lowsville San Antonio Like Send of your ?ﬁ::ds '
Blog Atlanta Detront Miarmi San Diego
Support Austin Eddmonds Milwattkee San Francisco
About Us Balmore  FortWorth  Mmneapohs San Jose Follow @rovaordottom
Rat N York S
Bl of Rights Boca Raton  Fulterton ew York Ciy  Scottsdale
Boston Glendale Qakland Seattle
Coverage
Buffalo Houston Ontando St Lowss
Sit a Dog Save a Life
Charlotte indanapols  Philadetphia Tacoma
Privacy Poly
Cy Falicy Chicago Irvine Phoenia Tampa
Terms of Service Cinainnatr - Jacksonville  Peontiand Tempe
Jobs Cleveland Kansas City  Redmond Tucson
Contact Us Columbus  Las Vegas Sacramento Vancouver
Dog Boarding Tips Dallas Los Angeles  Salt Lake Cuy  Washingion DC
In the Press and thousands more

Partners

http://www.rover.com/ 3/14/2013
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Find a Home to Take Your Dog - Search | Rover.com: Dog Boarding Marketplace Page 1 of 3
Need Help? Call 1-(888)-453-7889  Join the Rover Community uke us 3 Fotow us 3
* Search How it Works Why Rover? FAQ SgnIn Sign Up
My dog prefers to stay  Location From To Dog Size
® Inthe sitter’s home {mllford ct J me/dd/yyyy J (mm/dd/yyyy ] Small Medwm Large Giant
A In my home

In the sitter s home

; | Loving care when you can't be there!!
W ' middle island, NY 11953 $
. ' R W%t & 30 Per night

I am the biggest animal lover ever and give lots of attention to any dog that 1 care
for |love a random dog likes

”)! Your Best Friend's Home Sweet Home-Away-From-Ho

. | Stony Brook, NY 11790 $
.o
' N - 35 Per night
Hit We are Brooke(34), Tom(34), Ella(6), Tommy(4) and Marshmallow (8-month-old
sweet Chihuahua)l We are an animal-loving family! We would LOVE the

opportunity to take care

Zoom of pan the lhe map to adjusl search area

Expenenced & will care for all your dog's needs!

ﬁ' Brookfield CT 06804 3 Pnce range (S per mght)
. ’_ AR ik w 25 Per night 10 100

| am a loving & expenenced dog owner who would love to help you with your pet !
care needs | work full-ime in a school i l

|  Home type i
‘; I live in a great neighborhood and fenced yard FJHouse
' Milford CT 06460 $ 4 0 FlApartment
gy TN SEEEER k kA kR Per maht Playmates
. | am very much interested in this | have done it before where | have stayed at the
persons home to take care of their FIShow sitters who don't own dogs

FShow sitters who do own dogs

| Your Dog Will be Safe and Welcome Here!

West Haven, CT 06516 $
SRR 4 &k 30rerngn !

| oﬂer all the same services as travel sitting!

t—*ﬂ Foster home able to board cat/dog-friendly pets! !

{ Naugatuck CT 06770 , $ !
’s.

] 25 Per mght !

We are a family who fosters labs for different rescues and have boarded former i

fosters after they were adopted We have 2 dog-friendly cats (one '

!

i

|

|

]

‘ . My dog loves friends to visit!l
|
: 1 Xz ! waterbury CT 06705 $30
- SR Per night

I ive 1n a 3 bedroom house with a small yard but big enough to run around! Our
neighborhood is peaceful and dog friendly |

I will treat your dog as well as | treat my own! !

, Wallingford CT 06492

.o $20 :
] Per night '

| am a high school student that 1s willing to watch your canine fnend | do have

expenence because | have a four year Scottish

http://www.rover.com/search/homes/?location=milford+ct 3/14/2013




Find a Home to Take Your Dog - Search | Rover.com: Dog Boarding Marketplace

. Oswald and DaisyMae love houseguests

' Middle Island NY 11953 $
L 25 Per night

Drop off you dog in our loving home We have 3 kids, 2 furry kids (Oswald and
Daisy Mae) and one acre of fenced property

m o e e fede e ek e ke
Milford CT 06461 $
' ’A
20 Per might

| am a young adult in a 1400sqft one floor apartment with tons of space to run and
play! | have a 30 pound mutt

s ii Country style 1/4 acre fenced-in with pool

‘. Selden NY 11784 $
- [ ] 35 Per night

PAMPER UR POOCHIE BOARDING PARLOR - CAGE FREE BOARDING AND
DAY CARE! LET US PAMPER YOUR POOCHIE WHILE YOU'RE AWAY! Pamper
Ur Poochie Parlor i1s

' ” Treating All Animals Like Farmuly

[ > Oxford CT 06478 $25
[ . -] Per night !

I've been an animal-person all my life I'm especially great with pets that tend to not
like anyone else I've cared for cats, dogs, guinea :

BB There's Plenty of Room For Everyone!
M ; 4 , Wallingford CT 06492 $50
o Per night

- .,

. We welcome your loved ones into our home to spend time with us!

” Your dog will feel "at home™ in our family!
Sandy Hook, CT 06482 $ .
-’s
! IR 35 Per night '

If your dog enjoys being around people (including two young children) then this 1s '
the home for your pup to stay in while his/her family ,

_@} A comfortable stay for your dog
\ Branford CT 06405 $
o 40 rerngn

My name 1s Melanie and | studied ammal science at UCONN I've worked at Petco
and All Pet's Club and [ have expenence with dogs

‘” Dog Lover with no Dog :

- West Haven CT 06516 $30
.- - D Per mght

' l'am a recent college graduate looking to make some extra cash and enjoy doing st
Since | live in a apartment | cannot own !

B . Animal Lover Welcomes All Arumais!
ey | Selden NY 11764
<&— [ ] $35 Per night

Hi, my name s Ashley ) I've been around all kinds of animals for as long as | can
remember, and have wanted to work

m need a dog babysitter? Im herel!
North Branfard CT 06471 $
‘v.i
s 45 Per night

Hello, My name 1s Taylor 1 have been rescuing dogs for a few years now | take
them 4l { can find them a foster

http://www rover.com/search/homes/?location=milford+ct

002360

Page 2 of 3
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Find a Home to Take Your Dog - Search | Rover.com: Dog Boarding Marketplace

Your dog will be part of our farmuly !
New Haven CT 06519 $
[~ ] 40 Per mght

Hello everyone! | recently finished college and currently looking for a job, one
things for sure 1s that 1 absolutety love animals and definitely consider

: ”i Would love to make your dog part of the family!!

3
! | middie istand NY 11953
> 35
Al D Per night

N | wanna provide peace of mind for pet owners when they can't be home with their
S=—=-=-=" pets | love dogs Ive always been around dogs

002361

Page 3 of 3
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L4
-5
(/You-had-me-
atWOOF-Dog-
Rnaardinn.20271\

(/D;Jg-fnend;-for
-Beau-Dog-
Boarding-53635)

from-Home-Dog-
Rnardinn.?2N1 1R

(/Puppy-
Professional-
Dog-Boarding-
70333)

Y You had me at.. WOOF! (/You-had-me-
. atWOOF-Dog-Boarding-29271)
M-S Milford CT 06461

(/You- From $25/mght

Whether it i1s a day away, a vacation or a tnp  your dog should always be left in
good hands| A loving couple with a 3 year old  » View Profile (/You-had-me-

SWOOF-Dog-Boarding-29271)
@

] i Dog friends for Beau!!! (/Dog-
@R friends-for-Beau-Dog-Boarding-

e -fnends-for-
(Dog- 53635) Beau-Dog-
ﬁféﬁggy%?” Boarding-
f_or-Beaq 5.3635)

| have always loved dogs and have had many throughout my life | have a 6 year
old Goldendoodle that foves other dogs and would  » View Profite {/Dog-fnends-for
-Beau-Dog-Boarding-53635)

Home Away from Home ({Home-Away-
from-Home-Dog-Boarding-20118)
West Haven, CT 06516

(/Home-  prom $30/might

Hellol | am iocated one block (rom the beach one block from a dog park and
playground! We have a fenced in yard walks galore and e View Prafile (fMome-
Away-trom-Home-Dog-Boarding-20118)

Puppy Professional (/Puppy- @
Professional-Dog-Boarding-

(/Puppy-
/Py px_ 70333) Professional
aiffield, CT 25
ARt -Dog-
-Dog- Boarding-

Boarding 70333)

Hi There! Currently, | am science teacher but | spent 9 years prior working in
vetarinary medicine and have an undergraduate  » View Profile (/Puppy-
Professional-0og-Boarding-70333)

Services-Dog-Boarding-69326)

New Haven, CT 06511
From $35/migh

ﬁ CJ's Dog Care Services (/CJs-Dog-Care-

(/CJs-

http://dogvacay.com/Milford-CT-Dog-Boarding?gce=press&utm_expid=51336516-13&s=... 3/14/2013

$15 $100

Number of Dogs in Host's Home

™ Hosts without dogs in therr homes

™ Hosts with dogs (playmates) in their homes
Type of Property

™ Apartment
™ House

™ Ranch

Size of Outdoor Area

™ gmall

™ Medwm

™ Large
Special Skills

" Pet CPR/First-Ad Certfied
I Can agminister oral medication

I Can administer injected medication




(/Corgi-Valley-
Ranch-Dog-
Boarding-11660)

{/Weekend-
Wamor-at-
Doggie-Haven-
Noa-ARoardino-

(/Puff-Doggy-
Dog-Boarding-
INKRN

{/Connecticut-
Canine-Paradise
-Dog-Boarding-
7124)

(/al-paws-get-
away--Dog-
Rnardinn-A2R1Q\

(/Perfect-
Batance-Pet-
Nan.Qnardina,

Dog Boarding In Milford, Connecticut | DogVacay

A natural "animal person”, | offer an affectionate, energetic, but disciplned dog
care expenence | am comfortable with dogs of  » View Profile (/CJs-Dog-Care-
Services-Dog-Boarding-69326)

Corgi Valley Ranch (/Corgi- @ 1 Roview

_ Valley-Ranch-Dog-Boarding- "C:a':;‘:‘g'z:

¢ Corél 11660) it

ur, CT 06483 roviews)
ValRsiomon

Maeab

Corg1 Valley Ranch is doggie heaven We offer triendly people and pets, a large
fenced in yard plenty of birds squirrels and  » View Profils (/Corgr-Vallay-Ranch-
Dog-Boarding-11660)

I Weekend Warrior at Doggie Haven
: ! (Weekend-Warrior-at-Doggie-Haven-Dog-
(Weeken dBoard|ng-1 5333)

ﬁrst Haven, CT 06512
Inight

LAt L
Hi, 'm GG 1 have plenty of room to host your dog Since | work/commute 80-90
hours a week, | provide weekendhourly dog  » View Profile (Weekand-Warnor-al-
Doggie-Haven-Dog-Boarding-15333)

20562)

Hamden, CT 06518

(/Puff-  From s28inight

Take dog to work, gourmet meals exercise, companionship, massage, play at
park, fun, walks, hikes, peace and quiet ime, » View Profile (/Pufl-Doggy-Dog-
Boarding-20562) 4

- Puff Doggy (/Puff-Doggy-Dog-Boarding-

Connecticut Canine Paradise!l! &) 3Revews

(/Connecticut-Canine-Paradise- m‘f::':‘ﬁ*_

Dog-Boarding-7124) Dog-Boarding-
(IC%m%%_tlgsuag7 ' 712480 views)
A8 nght

Dnradien . .

Wa love dogs'!l We are long-time dog owners an active family with two
teenagers and two children in college Our kids tavish  » View Profile (/Connecticut
-Canine-Paradise-Dog-Boarding-7124)

all paws get away (/all-paws-get-away--

Dog-Boarding-62619)

Norwalk, CT 06851
(/all- From $35/mght

Hey! Let me start by saying 'm young and full of energy Also | iove dogs big or
smalll My daily activities are go to work on = View Profile {/all paws-get-away~Dog-
Boarding-62619)

Perfect Balance Pet (/Perfect-Balance-Pet
-Dog-Boarding-45907)

Norwalk, CT 06851
(/Perfect From $50/mght

. Wa have an ideal fnendly home for dogs Every dog gets 1 Daily Walks 2

Food 18 included - best qualily food only 3 » View Profile (/Perfect-Batance-Pet-
Dog-Boarding-45907)

() 7 Reviews
{fFox-Run-In-

http://dogvacay.com/Milford-CT-Dog-Boarding?gce=press&utm_expid=51336516-13&s=...
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Fox Run In-Home Daycare &

Boarding-Oog-
Boarding (/Fox-Run-In-Home- Boarding-
o . 23303810 views)
(Fox- Daycare-Boarding--Dog-
Run-in. Boarding-23303)
Histeyealk, CT 06850
Boarding—Dog- cfé%aﬁ;‘é”_’f’g“‘
Boarding-23303) Visting dogs treated like membar of our family with lots of love and outdoor /

indoor piay sessions for exercisel We're 3 » View Profile {fFox-Run-in-Home
Daycare-Boarding—Oog-Boarding-23303)

. Small-Dog-Spa
s ermrsSpa-Dog-Board|ng-..".7553) Dog-Boarding-
il CF 06850 3755380 viows)
kS e “PHRPGsmgnt
Bl Crmall .. .. . _ N
(/Spencers- My 4 Ib Maltese Spencer never gets left alone, and neither should your best
Super-SmaIl- friand! We go on daily waiks to the park (on leash or  » View Profile (/Spencers-
D og Spa Dog- Super-Smatl-Dog-Spa-Dog-Bearding-37553)

Rnardinn-175683)

Home in the country (/Home-in-the-

country-Dog-Boarding-11156)

Southbury, CT 06488
(/Home-  From $40/mignt

1 ive 1n the country in CT, with lots of room to run and play | am currently
unemployed and love dogs  » View Profils (fHome-in-the-country-Dog-Boarding-
11156)

(MHome-in-the-
country-Dog-
Rnardinn.1118R)

- o o] - - (/Home-Away-
Away- From-Home-Dog o,
om Boarding-6982) Boarding-
Norwalk, CT 06854 69826raviows)
A SN sasimgnt
{/Home-Away- Our family lives n a 3 badroom home with a spacious fencad i backyard pertect

From-Home-Dog
-Boarding-6982)

-Home-Dog-Boarding-6882)

. Day--Dog-Boarding-37699)
Norwalk, CT 06854

(/Dog- From $50/mght

| work from home | am athietic and | am looking for extra exercise and

R
(/Dog-Gone-
Good-Day--Dog-

Rnardinn. A7R0Q\

Gone-Good-Day--Dog-Boarding-37698)

o
e ey

fr i

ki and-comfort-Dog-Boarding-37531)

Norwalk, CT 06850
(/convenienggh $36/mght

free!" » View Profile (/converience-and-comfort-Dog-Boarding-37531)

(/convenience-
and-comfort-Dog
-Rnardinn.

One Small Paw At A Time!! (/One-Small-
Paw-At-A-Time-Dog-Boarding-65549)

Norwalk, CT 06850
(/One-  From $50/ngt

http://dogvacay.com/Milford-CT-Dog-Boarding?gce=press&utm_expid=51336516-13&s=... 3/14/2013

Home-Daycare-

Pl Spencer's Super Small Dog Spa & 1 Roview
LW (/Spencers-Super-Small-Dog-  (Spencars-Super

Home Away From Home (/Home () 2 revews

+ for play There are a couple of dog parks locally » View Profile ({Home-Away-From

Dog Gone Good Day! (/Dog-Gone-Good-

nonship 1can g at least one walk per day » View Profile (/Dog-

convenience and comfort (/convenience-

Treas, grass and tranquilily'!! Closed in backyard fence where | can run around
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Hi' My name s Kim and my baby's name 1s Banjo He s

Paw-At-A-Time-Dog-Boarding-85549)

an81b Yorkie and

since we've had im | have done nothing but spoil  » View Profile (/One-Small-

Bella's Pack - welcomes your @
dog (/Bellas-Pack--welcomes-

. (/Bellas-
your-dog-Dog-Boarding-39439) o, _
(/Belias-
bury, CT 06811 welcomes-
A& 350night
g welcomes your-dog--
(/Bellas-Pack— -your- Dog-
welcomes-your- dog- Boarding-
dog—-Dog- Dog- 39439)
Boarding-39439) Boarding @ 1 Review
-39439) (/Bellas-Pack--
welcomes-your-
dog-Dog-
Boarding-

39439#raviews)

I'm Karina and being a dog owner and a dog lover mads me decide to dedicate

my time to arumat care When staying with us your dog
Pack--welcomes-your-dog—Dog-Boarding-39439)

-22393)
Guilford CT 06437
(/Cntter-  fFrom $32/nmight

» View Prafile (/Betlas-

Critter Crazy (/Critter-Crazy-Dog-Boarding

My home 18 on Lake Quonnipaug and | have plenty of room to host your dog |

- e .
am famiiar with all breeds My dogs are well View Profile (/{Catter-Crazy-Dog-

(/Cnner-Crazy- diar wi y dog! » View ile (/Catter. 2y-Dog:
Boarding-22393)

Dog-Boarding-

77707

t (/Miiford CT-Dog Boarding?gce=press&utm_expid=51338516-

1 - 20 of 664 Rosuts

138s=Millord,*CT&slart_date=8end_date=8utm_referer=htip //dogvacay com&p=1)

2 (/Milford CT-Dog-Boarding?gce=press&utm_expid=51336516-

13&s=Milford *CT4&start_date=&end_date=&utm_referrer=hitp /dogvacay com&p=2)

3 (/Milford-CT Dog-Boarding?gce=press8utm_expid=51336516-

13&s=Milford +CT&start_date=8end_date=&utm_referrer=http //dogvacay com8p=3)

» (IMilford-CT-Dog-Boarding?gce=press&utm_expid=51338516-

13&s=Milford +CT&start_date=8end_date=&utm_relerrer=hitp //dogvacay comsp=2)

Last ({Milford-C T -Dog-Boardinggce=pressdutm_expid=51336516-

138s=Milford +CT&s!art_date=&end_date=&utm_relerrer=htip /idogvacay comap=34)

Learn More

» How A Works (/how-2-works)

» Why Host? (why-host)

» About DogVecay (/about)

» Customer Reviews (/customes reviews)

» In the Press (/press)

» Our Investors (finvestors)

» Reagd Our Blog (http.//blog dogvacay com)

Legal
Terms of Service (Rerms)
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» FAQ (f3q)
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Boston (/Boston-MA-Dag-Boarding)
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Houston {fHoustan-TX-Dog-Boardmng)
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MN.-Dog-
]

New York (/New York-NY-Dog-Boarding)

PA.DoO-
Jog-

{f
Phoenix {(/Phoenx-AZ-Dog-Boarding)

Partland (/Portiand-OR-Dog-Boarding)

San Francisco (fSan-Francisco-CA-Oog Boarding)
San Diego {/San-Oiego-CA Dog-Boarding)

Seattle (/Sexttle-WA-Dog-Boarding)

Los Angeles (/Los-Angeles-CA-Dog:
Miami (Miamk-FL-Dog-Boarding)

DC ( glon-0C Dog
» More Cies (/more-cities)
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State of Connecticut
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
STATE CAPITOL
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06106-1591

Legisiative Office Building

Representative Kim Rose Legilauve Office Bulding.
Assistant Majonty Whi artford, Connectt

118" Assem!J)Iy Dylstnct P Capitol' (800) 842-8267
Milford Cell (203)701-6098
Kim Rose@cga ct gov

Testimony

Representative Kim Rose
HB 5799

118th District, Milford
March 15, 2013

Chairman Meyer, Chairman Gentile, and honorable members of the Environment Committee,
am here to testify in strong support of HB 5799, An Act Requiring Pet Boarding Facilities and
Kennels to Display their License Number on All Forms of Advertising.

This problem that HB 5799 addresses was brought to my attention by numerous licensed
boarding facilities throughout Connecticut. I have investigated several “private” facilities in my

district and discovered some disturbing facts.

Licensed boarding facilities in Connecticut are regulated and must adhere to local zoning
regulations. This regulation also requires that these boarding facilities pay a licensing fee, sales
tax on boarding, and all business related costs, including any insurance.

Attached to my testimony I have included several pages from websites that allow advertising for
home boarding facilities. I found that these facilities do not pay for any insurance. This means
that 1f I board my pet in someone’s private home and my dog bites a guest or family member, |
would be held responsible. Additionally, 1f my pet escaped from the boarding facility and was to
either gets hit by a car or run away, for example, there is no protection for me as a consumer due

to the boarding facilities lack of insurance.

This bill proposes that all amimal boarding facilities must provide a license number in their
advertising. This is similar to the advertising regulations that contractors must follow. The
media refuses to accept advertising from a contractor who does not include their registration

number in their advertisement

I trust that you will recognize the consumer protection that this bill provides to pet owners in our

state and thank you for your consideration.
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There's Plenty of Room For Everyone!
Wallingford, CT 06492

Description:

We welcome your loved ones into our home to spend time with us!

About Randi T.:

Hi! My name is Randi & I am an extreme animal lover! I was raised from a young age around
more animals than I can name..... goats, geese, ducks, chickens, rabbits, turkeys, peacocks, dogs,
cats, turtles, etc. Hence, 1 have been an animal lover all my life. Most recently, I saved, raised,
rehabilitated and released two baby birds that hatched out in my dryer vent. I grew very attached
to them and now can say I totally understand "Empty Next Syndrome"! :) In the last 6 months, |
have also participated in Search & Rescue missions for lost pets using a fully trained canine.
Currently I have a small 4 year old Morkie (Maltese/Yorkie mix) named Peanut. | also have a
long hair teddy bear hamster and two cats. I am available for many forms of pet care...
walking/playtime, feeding, bathing, administering of medication and in certain circumstances
overnight stays at your place or mine. My availability is very open and I am always willing to
work with you! I look forward to hopefully having the chance to meet and spend time with your
precious pets! N

How long have you been a dog lover? Tell us about your history with dogs.

I have been a dog lover & animal lover for as long as I can remember. I grew up on a mini farm
& had quite an assortment of animals right in my backyard. We always had dogs, our most
beloved in my lifetime being Winston, our shitzu, who lived to be 15. After Winny passed, we
got a Newfoundland, Tank. He was a gentle giant. Later on in life, my sister took on two English
Pointer puppies, Jake & Gracie, who I also lived with until I moved out. I am now living with &
caring fot threedogs, Peanut (Morkie), Champ (Boxer) & Trigger (Black Lab). It really is
amazing to come home & have such excitement for your arrival. That's a feeling like no other!
What would you like to know about a dog before sitting him or her? Do you have any breed
preferences?

I have no preferences of dog breed. I love them all! The only thing that would make me
uncomfortable is caring for a "mean"dog that has bitten in the past. I would also prefer that the
dog be a kid lover, as [ do have a 5 year old son. As far as information I would want to know, it's
important to me that the dog is up to date on his/her rabies vaccination. I would also want to
know about medications or allergies, food preferences, favorite toys, etc....all of the little things
that make your dog unique & happy.

Do you have reliable transportation in the event of an emergency?

Yes, I own a car.

Are you comfortable administering medication?

I'have had to give my dog medications in the past & have no problem administering medications
to other dogs.
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I will treat your dog as well as I treat my own!
Wallingford, CT 06492

Description:
1 am a high school student that is willing to watch your canine friend. I do have experience

because I have a four year Scottish Terrier named Toto and he is very friendly. I can not watch
your dogs for more than three nights at my house, but I am willing to watch your dogs at your
house for as long as your away. I am also willing to walk dogs as long as your in the New Haven
county area. I do go to school though from 7:00 am to 2:00 pm. Your dog has to get along with
other dogs if he is staying at my house. Thank you for viewing my profile.

About Keighley C.:
I am a high school student in the New Haven County area that loves animals. I have a four year

old Scottish Terrier named Toto and he is a friendly dog. I attend high school from 7:00 am to
2:00 pm. 1 am a straight A student which proves how responsible and trustworthy I am. I also
babysit children starting at age 5 to age 11, and [ also watch children with special needs.

How long have you been a dog lover? Tell us about your history with dogs.

I have been a dog lover ever since I was a toddler. I fell in love with my uncle's dog Kato and he
was a Rottweiler. My grandparents had a mutt dog named Amber and she was such a sweet dog.
My aunt had a few dogs, a beagle, a basset hound, an american bulldog, a mutt and a black
retriever. Now I have a Scottish Terrier who I love so dearly. '

What would you like to know about a dog before sitting him or her? Do you have any breed
preferences? )

[ would like to know how old the dog is and if there are any health issues related with him/her. |
do not have any breed preferences as long as they are nice and friendly.

Do you have reliable transportation in the event of an emergency?

In an event of an emergency, I have family members that are willing to provide transportation
because [ do not have my license.

Are you comfortable administering medication?

I am comfortable with administering medication because I have had experience with my own
dog as well as cats.

How much time do you plan on spending with my dog each day?

I do go to school from 7:00 am to 2:00 pm. I also have homework at night which takes about an
hour after school. Other than that I will play with and walk your dog with whatever free time I
get!

Where will my dog sleep?

I will provide a blanket on the floor in the downstairs next to my dog's crate.

Where will you take my dog on walks? Tell me about it.

I will take your dog around the block when I take my dog. It takes about 10 minutes which is a
long enough walk for three times a day.
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@ Pet/House sitter Page1of1

L. > new haven > all services ofiered > pet services

Reply '[u\-!g!“w?"'ht’n;cn amushistorg fag® yuscaieapnzed prolubiied spam best of Posted 301%-03-3U 9 23PM EST
Pet/House sitter (North Guilford/Durham)

Mature adult with plenty of references willing to sit your house, and/or pets and/or walk your dog, your Mom or your Dad )

Margie @ Cnitter Crazy
203 314-8635

* Locanon North Guilford/Durham
= 1s NOT ol to contact this poster with senvices or other commercial interests

Posnng ID 3632397374 Posted 2013-02-20 9 23PM EST  emanlina ingad

Kate's Pet Care Page 1 of 1

CL > new haven > all services offered > pet services
Reply ’ houghebh 123@hotman] vom & fag D ipiscotenonsed prolubited spam best of Posted 2013.03-13 Y06AM EDT
Kate's Pet Care (Milford,New Haven)

Kate's Pet Care offers gentle care giving to all creatures big and simall Degree in aninal science w/vet tech background Services include dog
walkmg/playing, feeding, medicating.cat care,poop/littler clean-up,etc Affordable! Flexible! Experienced! Availabie! Rehiable! Call Kate 203-887-7299
or email for more info

+ Location MilfordNew Haven
+ 1's NOT ol to contact this paster with senaces or other commercial interests

Posting ID 1667036680 Posted 2013-03-13 9 05AM EDT  gryml 1o 3 fnend

CL > new haven > all services offered > pet services

F-iepl): lpn;{;,vs-lﬁ"‘ls"élo(‘lﬁs:n crapchsygrg @ Bag® jmuscaqeponzed propibiied spam best of
Pet Sitting... horses too! (New Haven Area)

Hello, | am "The Get It Done Girl"  Whatever you need, 1 can get it donel

Pustcd 2013)-03-26, 9 78AM EST

Are you gotng on vacation? Or do vou just need a hittle help? 1 can help take care of your pets!
t grew up on a horse farm and have over 20 years of expernence with HORSES, CATS, DOGS, CHICKENS, BIRDS, FISH, and I can also wke care of
other animals 100

1 also house-sit. babysit, and clean/organize/decorate houses so let me know what you need and 1 would be happy to help!
Have a lovely day- talk to you soon )

» Locanon New Hoven Area
Y« af's NOT ok to coniact thus poster with senvices or other commercial interests

Posung [D 3579875166 Posted 2013-02-26 9 28AM EST Edied 2013-03-07, 4 21PM EST  emant in 3 fnend

Posied 2013-0301 19PN EST

Reply |lihuse-359980836nidser vimesha vt flag ¥ puseatenonzed prohbned spam besof
Experienced Dog / Pet Sitter / Overnight Care (Branford / Shoreline)

O | am an expenenced dog / pet sitter offering dog walking, cat care, grooming, play tune, litter scooping, feedings, giving medications and other services
as requested at your home 1 also offer overmight care in my home for your business trips and vacations at a rate of $25 per day Dogs love coming here

so | have many excellent references from many happy steady customers Piease email or call anytime Chnsune (203)988-2412

» Locanon Branford/ Shoreline
« 1t's NOT ok to contact this paster with services or other comnmercial interests

Posung ID 1599808366 Posted 2013-03-01, 1 09PM EST  email 1o a {hend




$20 a day in home dog sitting

CL > new haven > all services offered > pet services

Reply |Znnen-2667102818:disen crupshist ope
$20 a day in home dog sitting (Milford, CT)

Intercsted? Got a question? Contact me here

$20/mghl

Aboul my home

[ am a young adult in a 1400sqft onc floor apartment with tons of space
to run and play! | have a 30 pound mutt of my own who loves
playmates! My boyfriend and | don't fecl we want another dog of our
own at this time so we thought what better way to give our dog a new

Recent review (1 total)

Crystal has becn around amumals her whole hife, dogs, cats geckos,
hamsters birds She has always

Dog sizes allowed
Swnail

Medum

Large

Giant

flag¥  mscatzuonzed profubnigd apam Dot of

Posied 20130308 9 33AM EST

002373

Page 1 of 1

Interested? Got a question? Coptact mie here,

» Locanon Milford CT
« 1's NOT ok to contact tins paster with services or other commercaal interests

Posted on 3/8/13 9 28am

http://newhaven.craigslist.org/pas/3667102818.html

3/14/2013
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hac/gbr 123
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES May 1, 2013
Necessary for Passage 73
Those voting Yea 145
Those voting Nay 0
Absent and not voting 5

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

‘The bill as amended is passed.

Will the Clerk please call Calendar Number 2947
THE CLERK:

Yes, Madam Speaker.

On page 18, House Calendar Number 294, favorable
report of the Joint Standing Committee on Environment,

House Bill 5799, AN ACT REQUIRING PET BOARDING

FACILITIES AND KENNELS TO DISPLAY THEIR LICENSE NUMBER
ON ALL FORMS OF ADVERTISING.
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Albis.
REP. ALBIS (99th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

I move for acceptance of the Joint Committee's
favorable report and passage of the bill.
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

The question before the Chamber is acceptance of
the Joint Committee's favorable report and passage of

the bill.
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Representative Albis, you have the floor.
REP. ALBIS (99th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

Madam Speaker, the Clerk has an Amendment LCO
Number 6160. I would ask the Clerk to please call the
amendment and that I be granted leave of the Chamber
to summarize.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:
Will the Clerk please call LCO 6160, which will

be designated as House Amendment Schedule A?

THE CLERK:

Calendar Number 294, House Bill 5799, LCO 6160,

as introduced by Gentile and Shaban.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

The Representative seeks leave of the Chamber to
summarize the amendment. 1Is there any objection to
summarization? 1Is there any objection?

Hearing none, Representative Albis, you may
proceed with summarization.

REP. ALBIS (99th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

Madam Speaker, this amendment simply moves the
effective date from upon passage to October 1st of

2013 to allow the business that are affected by this
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bill time to move into compliance, so I urge adoption
-- I move adoption.
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

The question -- the question before the Chamber
is adoption of House Amendment Schedule A. Will you
remark on the amendment?

Representative Shaban of the 135th.

REP. SHABAN (135th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

I rise in support of the bill. It's a basic
garden variety consumer protection bill that's
reflected in different parts of our statues where a
lot of our license activity and our license holders.
It's common that we require folks with their state
license to show that license number on the any
advertising or -- or publications just for the sake of
consumer protection.

So I urge a passage of the bill. I think
obviously the amendment is a good one to give
everybody a little to get caught dp, so I urge
adoption.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:
Representative Bolinsky of the 106th.

REP. BOLINSKY (106th):
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Good afternoon and thank you, Madam Chair.

I'm going to vote yes for this bill and I urge
all of my colleagues to do so. I voted yes for it
coming out of Environment and for the same reasons as
Representative Shaban just that it's good consumer
protection and it's common sense legislation. This
one really, really is an easy one because we already
do this type of advertising posting when -- for
instance, we're dealing with home improvement
contractors and landscapers and the like, so this just
makes good sense and I urge all my colleagues to vote
for this bill.

Thank you.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Albis.
REP. ALBIS (99th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

I believe we're still on the amendment; is that
correct?

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:
That is correct, sir.
REP. ALBIS (99th):
Okay. I have no further comments on the

amendment.
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Thank you.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Okay.

Will you remark further? Will you remark further
on the amendment that is before us?

If not, let try your minds. All those in favor,
please signify by saying aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

All those opposed, nay.

The ayes have it and the amendment is adopted.

Will you remark further on the bill as amended?
Will you remark further on the bill of the -- as
amended?

Representative Ackert of the 8th.

REP. ACKERT (8th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

And as somebody that holds an occupational
license and -- and must have it on my advertising and
vehicles and I was curious are -- through you, a
question to the proponent of the bill.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Please prepare yourself, Representative Albis.
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REP. ACKERT (8th):

Is there any -- I didn't -- could not find any
penalty if that there is not somebody that will post
it?

Through you, Madam Speaker.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Albis.
REP. ALBIS (99th):

Madam Speaker, through you.

The Commissioner of Agriculture may adopt
regulations pursuant to this bill if it were to pass,
so I believe the Commissioner could adopt such
penalties if he so chooses.

Through you.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Ackert.
REP. ACKERT (8th):

And through you, Madam Speaker.

Will they designate as to -- will -- do he have
the ability to designate the -- the requirements for
it? 1Is it on certain letterhead and any advertising?

Through you, Madam Speaker.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Albis.



002078

hac/gbr 129
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES May 1, 2013

REP. ALBIS (99th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.
Through you.
Yes, the Commissioner would have the authority to
adopt regulations to the items presented by
Representative Ackert.
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Ackert.
REP. ACKERT (8th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

Will it be -- will his recommendations go through
us for approval?

Through you, Madam, Speaker.
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Albis.
REP. ALBIS (99th):

Through you, Madam Speaker.

No, the Commissioner has the authority to adopt
such regulations.
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Ackert.
REP. ACKERT (8th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.
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And if the good gentleman knows, do we allow that
other Commissioners to set -- for consumer protection
requirements -- set their own regulations and also
penalties if they're not followed through?

Through you, Madam Speaker.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Albis.
REP. ALBIS (99th):

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

Through you.

I personally am not aware of any other

Commissioners. That -- that does not necessarily mean
that that's not the case. I'm -- I'm just not aware
of any.

Through you.
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Ackert.
REP. ACKERT (8th):

Okay.

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

I just -- my -- I guess my concern is I believe
that we set the -- through the consumer protection --
you know, I could be mistaken, but I thought we sought

-- set the fines and requirements of -- for approval,
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size of lettering on vans, what actual areas that are
required under advertising and what should be, so I --
I thought it would be same process.

I think it is a good bill, but I just wanted to
get some clarity and -- and I look forward to the
regulations being put out by the Commissioner.

Thank you, Madam Speaker.

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Will you remark further on the bill as amended?
Will you remark further on the bill as amended?

If not, staff and guests please come to the well
of the House. Will the members please take your seat
and the machine will be open?

THE CLERK:

The House of Representatives is voting by roll.

The House of Representatives is voting by roll.

Will members please return to the Chamber
immediately?
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Have all the members voted? Have all the members
voted?

Will the --

Have all the members voted? Have all the members

voted?
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Will the members please check the board to
determine if your vote has been pfoperly cast?

If all the members have voted, the machine will
be locked and the Clerk will take a tally.

The Clerk will please announce the tally.
THE CLERK:

Madam Speaker, on House Bill 5799, as amended by

House A
Total Number Voting 145
Necessary for Passage 73
Those voting Yea 145
Those voting Nay 0
Absent and not voting 5

DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

. The bill as amended passes.

Will the Clerk please call House Calendar 527
THE CLERK:

Yes, Madam Speaker.

House Calendar 52, favorable report of the Joint
Standing Committee on Labor and Public Employees, AN . ng’g
ACT CONCERNING STATE MILITARY SERVICE.
DEPUTY SPEAKER SAYERS:

Representative Hennessy.

REP. HENNESSY (127th):
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cah/meb/gdm/gbr 61
SENATE May 14, 2013
Calendar 25 -- I'm -- I'm sorry Page 25, Calendar 501,

House Bill Number 5799, AN ACT REQUIRING PET BOARDING
FACILITIES AND KENNELS TO DISPLAY THEIR LICENSE NUMBER
ON ALL FORMS OF ADVERTISING, Favorable Report of the
Committee on Environment.

THE CHAIR:

Senator Meyer, good afternoon, sir.

SENATOR MEYER:

Thank you, Madam President, good afternoon to you.

I move acceptance of the Committee’s Joint and
Favorable Report and move passage of this bill as
amended by the House.

THE CHAIR:

Motion is on passage. Will you remark, sir?
SENATOR MEYER:

Yes briefly, Madam President.

Right now Connecticut law requires that any commercial
kennel have a license from the Department of
Agriculture. We have received a number of complaints
in the last year or two that there are unlicensed
kennels advertising in the newspaper and over the
internet which. kennels do not have any good standards.
There’s been abuse of animals there, complaints by
people.

Those complaints have been received by the Department
of Agriculture and by the Environment Committee and,
as a result, what this bill simply does is it requires
that any person who maintains and advertises a
commercial kennel must include the license number of
that license in any advertisement and that will ensure
the integrity of the -- of the kennel and the
boarding.

That’s the bill.

THE CHAIR:

001737
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Will you remark further? Senator Chapin.

SENATOR CHAPIN:

Thank you, Madam President.

Madam President, I also rise in support of the bill.
It is as the gentleman described it. 1It’s also very
similar for what we do for -- for many of the wvarious
trades we have in the State of Connecticut and I
encourage my colleagues to support it.

Thank you, Madam President.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you.

Will you remark? Will you remark? Senator Meyer.
SENATOR MEYER:

Thank you, Madam President.

Yes I would ask that it be added to our Consent
.Calendar if there’s no objection.

THE CHAIR:

Seeing no objection, so ordered, sir.

Mr. Clerk.
THE CLERK:

On Page 43, Calendar 167, Senate Bill Number 879, AN
ACT CONCERNING THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION
OBTAINED BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DURING THE COURSE OF
ANTITRUST INVESTIGATIONS, Favorable Report of the
Committee on General Law.

THE CHAIR:
Senator Doyle, good afternoon, sir.

SENATOR DOYLE:

001738
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The bill passes.

Senator Looney.

SENATOR LOONEY:

Thank you, Madam President.

Madam President, if the Clerk might now call the items
on the Consent Calendar before proceeding to a vote on
that Consent Calendar.

THE CHAIR:

Mr. Clerk.

THE CLERK:

On Page 1, Calendar 545, Senate Resolution Number 27;
also on Page 1, Calendar 546, Senate Resolution Number

=28. On Page 2, Number 547, Senate Resolution Number
29. On Page 2, Number 549, Senate Resolution Number
31. On Page 5, Number 184, Senate Bill 1026. On Page

7, Calendar Number 253, Senate Bill Number 763. On
Page 16, Calendar Number 412, Senate Bill Number 962.
On Page 17, Calendar Number 436, Senate Bill Number

673. On Page 18, Calendar Number 438, Senate Bill

Number 761. Also on Page 18, Calendar Number 443,
Senate Bill Number 1056. On Page 19, Calendar Number
449, Senate Bill Number 828. On Page 20, Calendar
Number 461, House Bill Number 6540.

On Page 21, Number 469, House Bill Number 6574. On
Page 23, Number 480, Senate Bill Number 238. On Page
25, Calendar Number 501, House Bill Number 5799. Also
on Page 25, Number 507, House Bill Number 5117. On
Page 26, Calendar Number 508, House Bill Number 6571.
On Page 26, Calendar Number 509, House Bill Number

6348. Also on Page 26, Calendar Number 510, House

Bill Number 6007 and on Page 26, Calendar Number 512,

House Bill Number 6392.

On Page 40, Calendar Number 48, Senate Bill Number

519. On Page 40, Calendar Number 60, Senate Bill

Number 859. Also on Page 40, Calendar Number 104,

Senate Bill Number 833.
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On Page 41, Calendar Number 107, Senate Bill Number
917. On Page 42, Calendar Number 123, Senate Bill
Number 434. On Page 43, Calendar Number 129, Senate
Bill Number 898. Also on Page 43, Calendar Number
139, Senate Bill Number 158. On Page 43, Calendar
Number 167, Senate Bill Number 879.

On Page 45, Calendar Number 195, Senate Bill Number
816. Also on Page 45, Calendar Number 204, Senate

Bill 652. On Page 47, Calendar Number 241, Senate

Bill 1040. On Page 48, Calendar Number 269, Senate
Bill 1003. Also on Page 48, Calendar Number 270,
Senate Bill Number 1007.

On Page 50, Calendar Number 304, Senate Bill 1019.
Also on Page 50, Calendar Number 310, Senate Bill 903.
And finally on Page 53, Calendar Number 399, Senate o
Bill 1069.

THE CHAIR:

Mr. Clerk, will you call for a roll call vote. The
machine will be open on the Consent Calendar.

THE CLERK:

Immedigte roll call vote has been ordered in the
Senate. Immediate roll call vote has been ordered in
the Senate. Senators please return to the Chamber.
Immediate roll call vote in the Senate.

THE CHAIR:

If all members have voted, if all members have voted
the machine will be locked. Mr. Clerk, will you
please call the tally.

THE CLERK:

On Consent Calendar Number 1.

Total Number Voting 36
Necessary for Adoption 19
Those Voting Yea 36
Those Voting Nay 0
Those Absent and not Voting 0

002069
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THE CHAIR:

Consent Calendar is passed.

Are there any points of personal privilege?

Senator Doyle.

SENATOR DOYLE:

Thank you, Madam President.

Yeah for a point of information for the Chamber.

THE CHAIR:

Please proceed, sir.

SENATOR DOYLE:

Yes, thank you, Madam President.

Tomorrow the General Law Committee will be meeting at
11:15 outside the Hall of the House. The bulletin
said 15 minutes before the early session so now we'’re
making it definitive. Tomorrow at 11:15 outside the
Hall of the House the General Law Committee will be
considering one bill that was referred to us.

Thank you, Madam President.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you.

Senator Duff next.

SENATOR DUFF':

Thank you, Madam President.

For the point of announcement please.

THE CHAIR:

Please proceed, sir.

002070
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